EANC-DGM-MMQ
SUBJECT:  Korean Ammunition Information Notice (KAIN) 10-021; Directorate for Engineering, Defense Ammunition Center (DAC), Authorization to palletize C706 on 40” x 48” Pallets for Korea Retrograde

	
[image: ]
	
 DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS, 19TH SUSTAINMENT COMMAND (EXPENDITIONARY)
UNIT #15015
APO AP  96218-5015



	


										           

EANC-DGM-MMQ								            5 August 2010


MEMORANDUM FOR NARNET

SUBJECT:  Korean Ammunition Information Notice (KAIN) 10-023; Restriction from firing CTG, 120MM TPM-T M1002, 1315-CA31 in Korea  


1. Affected DODIC / NSN: CA31-1315-01-509-3555.

2. Initial KAIN

3. Request dissemination of this KAIN to range safety officers, EOD, QASAS, and all military units.
 
4. Until further notice CTG, 120MM TPM-T M1002, 1315-CA31 will not be fired in Korea by any U.S. personnel.

5. Current replacement stock is 1315-C784. 

6. POC for this action is Mr. Richard Mendonsa, Chief, Munitions, Net Operations Branch, DSN 723-4871, e-mail Richard.mendonsa@us.army.mil, and the undersigned, DSN 768-8269, email penny.sevedge@us.army.mil 
 




//Original Signed// 
PENELOPE SEVEDGE
Chief, QA & Storage Section
Munitions Branch, 19th ESC SPO
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